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Prof. R. A. Flaher,
"Milton Lodge™,
Milton Foad,

Harpenden.

Dear Fisgher,

Sorry I missed yog lest night. I asked
Cochtan about the reference, but he was not very clear
what waa wanted. I intended to send you all the oards
referring to single drill rows of wheat with this letter,
but I find I have left them at home. I will bring them
back to the Lab. tomorrow morning.

I will send to University College ell the
work that has so fﬁrﬁilgnﬂ on the tables. The rendom
numbsras were constructed from 20 figure logerithms
sccordigg to the somewhat complicated pattern, which
I can probably unearth if nesessary. The construetion
wea fairly cloeely supervised by me and should be reliable,
but the copying onto the clean sheets has not yet been
checked. Frobably the most interesting further cheak
would be to count up all the 0's, 1l'as, 2's eto. on eaoch

half Daga.



-Pu

The rat man I should like you to make snguiries
about, 1f you get the opportunity, i1s RK. C. Tryon.
He has published warious papers in the Univeralty of
California Publioationa in Paychology, in partioular
"The Genatice of Learning Ability dn Rets (Preliminary
Rapﬂrt}“in which he elmimed to have obtained considerablg.
differences in mase running in the FE goeneration,
This was publishad in lgEg?and I should véry much like
to know how the experiment progressed.

I am golng awey on Tuesdsy evening next and will
be back on the Mondey evening followlng, so in case I
don't see you again I will take this opportunity of
wishing you Bon voyage. I ahell be in the Lab.
fomorrow [Eiturdar] morning and at home all the week
end.

Yours sincerely,

YA



